
(Action)

(Presentation)

(Presentation)

(Presentation)

(Information)

(Information)

 

Regular Meeting Agenda
Pioneer Middle School, 1750 Bob's Hollow Lane, DuPont, WA

 

Wednesday, April 19, 2023 06:00 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

II. PRESENTATIONS

A. Chloe Clark World Language Students
Presenter: Laurie Vallieres/Loretta Duncan

B. Volunteer Recognition
Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine

C. Certificated School Employees Recognition
Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine

III. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments from

the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please

limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a

negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or Superintendent, will not be heard outside of Executive Session. The

Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

IV. REPORT - Legislative Update
Presenter: Victor Hogan

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 1 of 91



(Action)

(Information)

(Information)

(Action)

(Action)

(Information)

(Information)

V. CONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent. Any Board

member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the consent agenda. By motion of

the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda. Discussion of items removed from the consent

agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent agenda.

Approval of March and April 2023 Accounts Payable and March 2023 Payroll.pdf (p. 4)

Approval of March 15 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 50)

Approval of April 12 2023 Special Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 54)

Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 58)

Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 59)

Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 60)

Approval of SHS Jazz Band Field Trip to Moscow ID.pdf (p. 61)

Approval of Surplus.pdf (p. 67)

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. Budget Status Report
Presenter: Superintendent Weight

Budget Status Report.pdf (p. 68)

B. 2022 Washington State Improvement Framework (WSIF)
Presenter: Laurie Vallieres/Jake Tyrrell

WSIF Presentation.pdf (p. 80)

C. Resolution 907-04-19-23 Mental Health Awareness Month
Presenter: Mary Snyder

Approval of Resolution 907-04-19-23 Mental Health Awareness Month.pdf (p. 89)

D. Board Worksession on May 10 for 2023-24 School Year Budget
Development
Presenter: Superintendent Weight

Budget Worksession May 10 2023.pdf (p. 91)

VII. BOARD COMMUNICATION

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 2 of 91

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/863617
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/864339
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/864083
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/864433
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/864184
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/864185
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/862566
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/863801
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/864013
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/863927
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/864368
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/863803


(Executive Session)

(Action)

IX. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION

per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of a public employee (Information) (Executive Session) (g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public

employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However, subject to RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other

conditions of employment to be generally applied within the agency shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring,

setting the salary of an individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public.

XI. RETURN TO REGULAR MEETING

XII. ADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 3 of 91



Packet page 4 of 91



Packet page 5 of 91



Packet page 6 of 91



Packet page 7 of 91



Packet page 8 of 91



Packet page 9 of 91



Packet page 10 of 91



Packet page 11 of 91



Packet page 12 of 91



Packet page 13 of 91



Packet page 14 of 91



Packet page 15 of 91



Packet page 16 of 91



Packet page 17 of 91



Packet page 18 of 91



Packet page 19 of 91



Packet page 20 of 91



Packet page 21 of 91



Packet page 22 of 91



Packet page 23 of 91



Packet page 24 of 91



Packet page 25 of 91



Packet page 26 of 91



Packet page 27 of 91



Packet page 28 of 91



Packet page 29 of 91



Packet page 30 of 91



Packet page 31 of 91



Packet page 32 of 91



Packet page 33 of 91



Packet page 34 of 91



Packet page 35 of 91



Packet page 36 of 91



Packet page 37 of 91



Packet page 38 of 91



Packet page 39 of 91



Packet page 40 of 91



Packet page 41 of 91



Packet page 42 of 91



Packet page 43 of 91



Packet page 44 of 91



Packet page 45 of 91



Packet page 46 of 91



Packet page 47 of 91



Packet page 48 of 91



Packet page 49 of 91



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

  
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Steilacoom High School · 54 Sentinel Drive · Steilacoom, WA 
March 15, 2023 

 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 
 Executive Director Susanne Beauchaine led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 Directors Hogan, McDonald, Rohrer, Scott, and Tinsley all present. 
 Director Rohrer made a motion to approve the agenda, Director Tinsley seconded the motion, 
 and the motion passed (5/0). 
 
II. PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. Community Champion Award - Western Washington Therapy Dogs 
Mary Snyder, Director of Social Emotional Learning, presented the district's Community 

 Champion Award to Western Washington Therapy Dogs. Three representatives were present to 
 accept the award. Volunteers came to the high school with their dogs to offer support to staff 
 members and students. Ms. Snyder thanked Director McDonald for connecting the district with 
 Western Washington Therapy Dogs. 
 

B. Recognition of Education Support Professionals 
Susanne Beauchaine, Executive Director of Human Resources, acknowledged the district's 

 incredible Education Support Professionals, and thanked them for all they do for the district's 
 students. Ms. Beauchaine introduced Mary Hilton, SCEA president, and Stephanie Brewer, SCEA 
 vice president. All district schools are acknowledging our Education Support Professionals this 
 week.  
 
III. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

• Stefanie Anderson shared a written statement on behalf of her daughter, Scarlett Anderson, 
regarding volleyball coaching at Steilacoom High School. Ms. Anderson submitted the statement 
to the Board, and that statement is included in the minutes of this meeting. 

• Elizabeth Kyle, Claudia Sachwitz, and  Amy Reinagel, parents from Anderson Island, spoke 
regarding concerns about bus transportation, specifically on bus routes 16 and 23. They 
expressed concerns for the safety of their children due to behaviors on the bus, which seem to 
be increasing. They asked the Board for a plan of action to implement changes, and for clear 
communication in the resolution of the issue.  

 
 
 

Packet page 50 of 91



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 4 
 

IV. REPORTS 
 

A. Steilacoom High School Athletics Recap and Winter Student Athlete Recognition 
Katie Redman, Steilacoom High School Assistant Principal and Athletic Director, shared a  

 winter athletics recap. Ms. Redman shared highlights from SHS's girls' bowling, girls'   
 basketball, boys' basketball, boys' and girls' wrestling, boys' swim & dive, and cheer.  
 
 Ms. Redman recognized SHS diver Carlo Zavala. Carlo earned 2nd place in State, and was named 
 Tacoma Swimming & Diving Athlete of the Year. Ms. Redman also recognized Tyshawn Cordon, 
 who earned SPSL First Team All- League for boys' basketball, and set a record for the most 
 points in a game (45 against Orting). Rene Cordero qualified for the State wrestling tournament 
 as a sophomore, and was named to SPSL Second Team All-League.  Abby Montgomery played a 
 vital role on the girls' basketball team, including completing free throws in a game that sent the 
 team to State. Janelle Ford was named SPSL First Team All-League for bowling. Janelle averages 
 200-points per game, and holds or is part of 14 bowling records at SHS. 
 
 Director Hogan thanked Ms. Redman for all her work, and commended the coaches at SHS for 
 the great work they do, acting with professionalism as they deal with student athletes and 
 parents.  
 

B. Steilacoom High School CTE Update 
Jessica Soete, Steilacoom High School Assistant Principal, shared a CTE update. SHS's CTE 

 programs include courses in agriculture, business & marketing, family & consumer science, 
 health sciences, skilled & technical sciences, and STEM, in addition to programs offered at Pierce 
 County Skills Center (PCSC). Ms. Soete shared about the Career and Technical Student 
 Organization (CTSO) clubs that correspond with these courses, including FFA, DECA, FCCLA, 
 HOSA, TSA (at both Pioneer Middle School and Steilacoom High School), Army JROTC, 
 Yearbook/Journalism, and Wet Plate Photography. Additionally, SHS sends 26 students to PCSC, 
 and these students are enrolled in 10 of the 14 classes offered there. 
 
 Director McDonald asked if CTE skills could be threaded into traditional classes. Ms. 
 Soete shared about a recent combined lesson with the Spanish class and the Culinary Arts 
 class.  Additional activities are being planned for the future.  
 
 Director Rohrer shared about an article of a decline in students heading directly from high 
 school to college, with more students heading directly into the workplace. She asked if the 
 district had a class to help these students with job skills. Ms. Soete shared that all teachers 
 add 21st century skills (employability skills) to their classroom. She also shared about the 
 Independent Living class, senior projects, and Communication in the Workplace course. 
 
 

C. Legislative Update 
Director Hogan shared a legislative update, highlighting bills to provide additional funding for 

 special education services. He asked members of the audience to reach out to their elected 
 officials regarding fully funding education in Washington State. 

 
 

Packet page 51 of 91



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 3 of 4 
 

D. Budget Status Report 
Executive Director Shawn Lewis shared a budget status report. Mr. Lewis addressed the district's 

 budget, details on fund transfers, enrollment, as well as the need for a budget extension and 
 limited general obligation bond refunding. Questions and discussion from the Board followed.  
 
V. CONSENT AGENDA 
 Director McDonald made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Director Hogan seconded 
 the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). Consent Agenda items included February and March 
 2023 Accounts Payable and February 2023 Payroll;  February 15, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 
 Minutes; February 21, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes; Personnel Reports; SHS Literature Club 
 Field Trip to Portland; Settlement Consent Packet Related to Resolution 891-04-27-22; 
 Transportation Contract; and IT Department Surplus. 
 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Approval of Resolution 904-03-15-23 Month of the Military Child 
Mary Snyder, Director of Social Emotional Learning, shared Resolution 904-03-15-23. Ms. Snyder 

 shared the district will honor our military-connected and civilian families throughout the month 
 of April. The accompanying resolution honors and recognizes our military children and families, 
 encourages all school staff and community members to support and participate in activities to 
 recognize and support our military-connected youth, and declares April to be the Month of the 
 Military Child in the Steilacoom Historical School District. 
 Director Tinsley made a motion to approve Resolution 904-03-15-23 Month of the Military Child, 
 Director Rohrer seconded the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 
 

B. Special Board Meeting on April 12 for Budget Extension 
Superintendent Weight recommended the Board consider adding a Special Board Meeting to 

 take place on April 12, 2023, at the district's Professional Development Center in order to hold a 
 public hearing, followed by discussion and vote on a budget extension, as well as Limited 
 General Obligation bonds discussion. The Special Board Meeting will allow the Board additional 
 time to discuss and ask questions of staff. 
 Director Rohrer made a motion to amend the School Board calendar to hold a Special Board 
 Meeting to take place on April 12, 2023, at the Professional Development Center at 5:30 p.m.; 
 Director Tinsley seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 
 

C. IMC recommendation to Board on STI Core Curriculum 
Paul Harvey, Executive Director of Teaching & Learning, shared the district's Instructional 

 Materials Committee (IMC) and other staff participated in a core curricular review for social 
 studies over the past calendar year, in alignment with district Procedure 2020P. Since Time 
 Immemorial (STI) is the OSPI and legislature approved curriculum for teaching native culture and 
 history. It is accessible through the OSPI website, free of charge as an Open Educational 
 Resource (OER). As a proposed core curriculum, STI has been screened and found to meet the 
 selection criteria within the procedure 2020P. Dr. Harvey recommended the Board approve 
 Since Time Immemorial as the core curriculum for Native History and Culture. 

Director Rohrer shared parents had reached out with concerns on mandatory land 
 acknowledgement as part of the class curriculum or state law. Dr. Harvey responded that it 
 would not be required. 

Packet page 52 of 91



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 Director Rohrer made a motion to approve Since Time Immemorial as the core curriculum for 
 Native History and Culture, Director McDonald seconded the motion, and the motion passed 
 (5/0). 
 
 
VII. BOARD COMMUNICATION 
 No Board communication. 
 
VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

• Director Rohrer thanked Sodexo for putting on the Future Chefs Competition again this 
year.  

• Chair Scott shared about the Kiwanis Easter Egg Hunt at Cherrydale on April 8 at 10:00 a.m. 
He also shared about Senior Presentations at Steilacoom High School. The school would 
appreciate volunteers to hear presentations March 29 - 31 from 7:30 - 9:00 a.m. The SHS 
admin team will email the Board with information about the presentations. 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 Director Tinsley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:33 p.m., Director Hogan seconded 
 the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
      
  ________________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  
  ________________________________ 
 

Packet page 53 of 91



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 
Special Session of the Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

SHSD District Office Professional Development Center · 511 Chambers Street · Steilacoom, WA 
April 12, 2023 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 Executive Director Susanne Beauchaine led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 Directors Hogan, McDonald, Rohrer, Scott, and Tinsley all present. 
 Director McDonald made a motion to approve the agenda, Director Tinsley seconded the 
 motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 
 
II. RECESS TO PUBLIC HEARING 
 Chair Scott recessed to Public Hearing at 5:31 p.m. 
 
III. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Budget Extension for the 2022-23 School Year 
Executive Director Shawn Lewis shared a Budget Extension for the 2022-23 school year. The 

 extension represents a revision to the prior budget approved by the Board in August of 2022. 
 The budget extension reflects adjustments to both revenues and expenses to the original 
 budget. Mr. Lewis shared some of the major changes as reflected in the F200 document.  The 
 document was posted on the district’s website on March 27 and has had public notification 
 twice since March 27. Director Rohrer asked Mr. Lewis if the Board was provided the documents 
 he was referencing. Mr. Lewis shared the documents were not in this meeting’s  Board packet, 
 but they were provided to all Board members three weeks ago, and have been posted on the 
 website since that time as well.  

 
 Questions and discussion followed. Director Hogan proposed a budget committee be assembled 
 with teachers and community members, with himself as chair of that committee. He stated the 
 Board is responsible for the district's budget, and asked the community to give the Board the 
 opportunity to fix the current budget situation. Mr. Lewis clarified checks and balances that are 
 happening within the district to ensure an accurate budget.   
 

B. Comments from the Audience Regarding Public Hearing 
• Mr. Jonathan Harris, Steilacoom resident, shared he hoped the district and Board will do 

a better job and pass the budget extension.  
• Mr. Royce Albert, Steilacoom High School teacher, shared his disappointment about a 

SHS teacher whose contract was not renewed. He shared he believes the district needs 
an audit. 

Packet page 54 of 91



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 4 
 

• Mr. Chancy Williams, DuPont resident and Steilacoom High School student, shared 
thoughts regarding staff and the athletic trainer position being cut.  

• Ms. Kate Prisco, Anderson Island resident and Steilacoom High School student, shared 
her thoughts about the athletic trainer position at the high school being necessary for 
the safety of athletes.  

 
IV. RETURN TO SPECIAL SESSION 
 Chair Scott returned to the Board Special Session at 6:25 p.m. 
 
V. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 Chair Scott recessed to Executive Session at 6:25 p.m. 
 
VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
VII. RETURN TO SPECIAL SESSION 
 Chair Scott returned to the Board Special Session at 6:50 p.m. 
 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS - Resolution 905-04-12-23 Budget Extension for 2022-23 School Year 
 Executive Director Shawn Lewis shared Resolution 905-04-12-23 Budget Extension for the 2022-
 23 School Year. 
 Director Hogan made a motion to approve Resolution 905-04-12-23 Budget Extension for the 
 2022-23 School Year, Director McDonald seconded the motion, and the motion passed (5/0).  
 
IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Suspension of Policy 6022 - Minimum Fund Balance 
Executive Director Shawn Lewis shared information regarding the suspension of Board Policy 

 6022 - Minimum Fund Balance. In recognition of a new budget revision, as outlined in 
 Resolution 905-04-12-23, the accurate budget now reflects the district’s ongoing programs and 
 services, and the estimated ending fund balance is projected to be under 1% of prior year 
 expenditures. Policy 1320 allows the Board to suspend a policy by a majority vote of the 
 members present, provided all Board members have received a notice of the meeting and the 
 notice includes a proposal to suspend the policy and an explanation of the purpose. 
 Director Hogan made a motion suspend Policy 6022 regarding minimum fund balance 
 requirements for the 2022-23 school year, Director Rohrer seconded the motion, and the 
 motion passed (5/0). 
 

B. Approval of Resolution 906-04-12-23 Limited General Obligation Refunding Bond 
Executive Director Shawn Lewis shared Resolution 906-04-12-23 Limited General Obligation 

 Refunding Bond, which authorizes the issuance and sale of the District’s Limited General 
 Obligation Refunding Bond, 2023 in order to restructure the terms of the 2022 Limited General 
 Obligation Bond. 
 Director Rohrer made a motion to approve 906-04-12-23 Limited General Obligation Refunding 
 Bond, Director Hogan seconded the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 
 
 
 

Packet page 55 of 91



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 3 of 4 
 

C. Fiscal Audit 
Director Rohrer shared that she would like to see a financial audit of the district by a third party 

 auditor. Director Rohrer shared her belief this would cost the district $15,000. She asked the 
 Board to approve a financial audit.  

 
 Director Tinsley made a motion to approve a financial audit of the district, and Director Rohrer 
 seconded the motion. 
 
 Director Hogan shared about inflation as well as enrollment declines, and their impact on the 
 funding of a school district. He encouraged everyone to stop pointing fingers of blame and to 
 work together to find a solution.  
 Director McDonald asked Mr. Lewis to share his background. Mr. Lewis shared he has spent 10 
 years in the state auditor's office, was Chief Financial Officer for North Thurston Public Schools, 
 Chief Financial Officer for OSPI, a CPA, and has held numerous other financial positions over the 
 last 30 years.  She asked for clarification on the information shared by Director Rohrer. Mr. 
 Lewis provided clarification and context of the numbers. Director McDonald also asked for 
 clarification of Director Rohrer's statement of "mismanaged funds."  Mr. Lewis shared his 
 detailed research supported the state auditor's office reviews, and found no significant internal 
 control issues or mismanaged funds. Minor control issues have already begun being corrected. 
 He clarified the budget is where significant errors and omissions were made.  Director McDonald 
 also asked for clarification of what an audit is and what it would do. Mr. Lewis provided a 
 response, sharing they would not typically audit a current budget, but rather they would audit 
 past expenditures. Director McDonald shared that the district has already found the issue, and 
 now needs to focus on moving forward.  
 Director Tinsley asked Mr. Lewis if our OSPI indicator score affects the district in any way, in 
 terms of applying for loans, or something similar. Mr. Lewis responded that it does not, and the 
 system was not created as indicators of an early warning system, but was created as a look-back 
 as opposed to a look-forward. Director Tinsley shared what she as a parent would want to see 
 from an audit, and feels that she cannot move forward until a third party reviews everything. 
 Mr. Lewis shared that the state auditor's office is a third party and they are currently auditing 
 the district at this time. He shared that the $15,000 referenced by Director Rohrer earlier was 
 for a limited procedures engagement for a very specific process (not an audit) at another school 
 district, and that the cost to the district would be much higher than that amount. He also stated 
 that the state auditor is on site doing a full audit of district finances with a cost of about 
 $45,000. 
 Director Scott asked Mr. Lewis to clarify that engaging in a limited engagement procedure would 
 not be an audit. Mr. Lewis confirmed that statement.  
 Director Hogan shared the issue that needs to be addressed is students and teachers. He shared 
 that everyone needs to step back and focus on what is important - maintaining our work force. 
 He encouraged everyone to keep focusing forward. 
 Director Tinsley asked why the district’s fund balance went from 12% to 6% several years ago. 
 Superintendent Weight shared this was largely due to staff pay increases, to pay the district’s 
 teachers and staff what they deserve, and to play catch-up with compensation levels. 
 
 There was discussion about the difference in an audit and a limited engagement procedure. Mr. 
 Lewis said the Board would need to clarify how much they want to spend on this and where this 
 money would come from in the budget. Director Hogan stated that the District asked the Board 

Packet page 56 of 91



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 to create an audit committee several months ago, and they did not act on that 
 recommendation. He shared the Board must also take responsibility for the district's current 
 situation and stop pointing fingers. 
 
 Chair Scott requested Director Tinsley withdraw her motion and table it for now so that Director 
 Rohrer and Director Tinsley could define what exactly a limited engagement procedure would 
 entail.  Mr. Lewis clarified that what was needed is a motion to table the topic until a further 
 meeting. 
 
 Director Tinsley made a motion to table New Business Item C until the May Regular Board 
 Meeting, Director McDonald seconded the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 
 
X. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 Chair Scott recessed to Executive Session at 8:06 p.m. 
 
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
XII. RETURN TO SPECIAL SESSION 
 Chair Scott returned to the Board Special Session at 8:44 p.m. 
 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 Director McDonald made a motion to adjourn the Special Session at 8:44 p.m., Director Tinsley 
 seconded the motion, and the motion passed (5/0). 
 

 

 

  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
      
  ________________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  
  ________________________________ 
 

 

 

 

Packet page 57 of 91



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT - APRIL 19, 2023

Name Position FTE Location Effective Date Action Comment
CROOK RACHEL TEACHER 1.00 SALTARS POINT 8/31/2023 LEAVE OF ABSENCE LOA FOR 2023-24 SCHOOL YEAR

SHERVE PATRICIA TEACHER 1.00 HIGH SCHOOL 8/31/2023 RESIGNATION
LEVCOVICH NANCY TEACHER 1.00 PIONEER 8/31/2023 RETIREMENT
KIRKSEY JANET TEACHER 1.00 HIGH SCHOOL 8/31/2023 RESIGNATION
BYRNE TRISHA TEACHER 1.00 CHLOE CLARK 8/31/2023 LEAVE OF ABSENCE LOA FOR 2023-24 SCHOOL YEAR

MILLER CAMERON TEACHER 1.00 HIGH SCHOOL 8/31/2023 LEAVE OF ABSENCE 0.4 FTE LOA FOR THE 2023-24 SCHOOL YEAR

CARIASO VENUS TEACHER 1.00 HIGH SCHOOL 8/31/2023 RESIGNATION
FLEMMING SARA TEACHER 1.00 SALTARS POINT 8/31/2023 RESIGNATION
BROWN KRISTI TEACHER 1.00 PIONEER 7/1/2023 RETIREMENT

Packet page 58 of 91



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT - APRIL 19, 2023

Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
FRENCH DEBORAH LPN 7.00 CHERRYDALE 4/20/2023 NEW HIRE
MILLER GINA PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 8/31/2023 RESIGNATION
TRULL AMBER DEPARTMENT SPECIALIST 8.00 DISTRICT OFFICE 8/31/2023 LEAVE OF ABSENCE 0.2 LOA FOR THE 2023-24 SCHOOL YEAR

LOVAN SARAH PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 PIONEER 4/28/2023 RESIGNATION

Packet page 59 of 91



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CO-CURRICULAR PERSONNEL REPORT - APRIL 19, 2023

Name Position Location Effective Date Amount Comment
RUFFIN ARMAND HEAD TRACK COACH PIONEER 4/10/2023  $     4,235.00 
WHITE SOLE ASSISTANT VOLLEYBALL COACH PIONEER 4/10/2023  $     2,625.00 
BROWN AIMEE ASSISTANT TRACK COACH PIONEER 4/10/2023  $     2,625.00 
CROSBY TAYLIR ASSISTANT TRACK COACH PIONEER 4/10/2023  $     2,625.00 
JONES CARL CHEMICAL HYGEINE OFFICER HIGH SCHOOL 4/1/2023  $        140.00 

Packet page 60 of 91



Packet page 61 of 91



Packet page 62 of 91



Packet page 63 of 91



Packet page 64 of 91



Packet page 65 of 91



Packet page 66 of 91



Packet page 67 of 91



 

 

April 13, 2023 

To:   Dr. Kathi Weight, Superintendent 

From:  Shawn Lewis 

Subject:  Financial Update  

Attached are the Budget Status Reports for all funds as of the end of March 2023, along with charts and 
data showing our monthly attendance, general fund balance, general fund cash balance, and interfund 
loan balances.  

This month’s budget status reports do NOT reflect any budget adjustments that the board approved on 
4-12-23 with the budget extension. The approved budget revisions will be reflected on all future budget 
status reports this year. 

Our average annual actual enrollment continues to be under budget, as it has been since the beginning 
of the school year.  Non-running start enrollment has returned to the same level as 2021-22, but is still 
under budgeted levels.  Through March, our annual average enrollment is 78.69 FTE below our original 
budget projections.   

At the end of March, the interfund loan from the capital projects fund to the general fund of $650,000 
was paid off, as it was no longer needed to meet cash flow requirements.  Our March ending cash 
balance was $785,205.  This includes $1.5 million transferred from the Capital Projects fund, with 
another $650,000 transfer planned for April.  In addition to this additional transfer, we expect to receive 
over $3 million in property tax collections in April as well as $615,000 for the FEMA grant request 
submitted earlier this year.   

We have authorized one additional exception to the hiring freeze this month.  An occupational therapist 
assistant position was approved to provide direct services for students. This addition should address 
workload issues for occupational therapists and allow them more capacity to bill Medicaid for the 
eligible services they provide.  We expect the additional cost to be less than $10,000 for the rest of the 
school year and will be partially recovered through a reduction in overload pay and through the 
additional Medicaid billing.   

Expenditures in the general fund this month were $4,274,955, which is consistent with our expectations 
but continues to be greater than monthly revenue collections by $226,000 (excluding one-time 
transfers).  

Packet page 68 of 91



As requested, I have provided a copy of the OSPI Financial Health Indicators that were referenced by the 
board earlier this week.  As you and I have discussed, these indicators and the underlying data from 
prior years do not indicate a decrease in the financial health of the district – but rather they reflected 
the known actions taken by the board to spend reserves in prior years to bring the reserve level in line 
with the minimum fund balance target of 6%.  As shown on the document, the district spent fund 
balance that was in excess of the 6% level to maintain employees and ensure there were no layoffs 
during the pandemic, as well as providing other necessary services to students.   

The projection examples are all pending board action on future budgets.  The board could make 
decisions to increase the level of cuts each year (and decrease services to students) to improve fund 
balance and financial indicators more quickly, or they could choose to move more slowly toward 
meeting the minimum fund balance targets, which would slow increases in the financial indicators.   

Please let me know if there are any questions regarding the information contained in the attachments or 
in this narrative summary. 

 

Packet page 69 of 91



Packet page 70 of 91



Packet page 71 of 91



Packet page 72 of 91



Packet page 73 of 91



Packet page 74 of 91



Packet page 75 of 91



Packet page 76 of 91



Packet page 77 of 91



Packet page 78 of 91



Steilacoom Hist. 27001
(Select district from the drop-down list above)

Enrollment From Final 2021-22 Apportionment 2947.74
Projection Projection Projection

Financial Indicators: 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Fund Balance to Revenue Ratio:

"Unrestricted" Fund Balance divided by 4,974,124$     4,889,349$     5,456,586$      4,797,852$        3,026,293$     800,000$            1,800,000$     3,800,000$     
Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 38,706,504$   43,180,935$   47,140,542$    47,685,387$      50,562,408$   50,849,605$       54,000,000$   56,000,000$   

Ratio 12.85% 11.32% 11.58% 10.06% 5.99% 1.57% 3.33% 6.79%
Score 4 3 3 3 2 1 2 3

Expenditure to Revenue Ratio:
Total Expenditures divided by 38,068,487$   43,127,774$   46,148,121$    48,524,370$      52,746,926$   53,000,000$       53,000,000$   54,000,000$   
Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 38,706,504$   43,180,935$   47,140,542$    47,685,387$      50,562,408$   50,849,605$       54,000,000$   56,000,000$   

Ratio 98.35% 99.88% 97.89% 101.76% 104.32% 104.23% 98.15% 96.43%
Score 4 4 4 3 2 2 4 4

Days Cash on Hand
Average Monthly Cash on Hand divided by 4,960,156$     5,701,838$     4,500,541$      4,810,467$        3,608,691$     1,837,000$         1,837,001$     3,800,000$     
Expenditures per day 105,746$        119,799$        128,189$         134,790$           146,519$        147,222$            147,222$        150,000$        

Days Cash on Hand 46.91 47.59 35.11 35.69 24.63 12.48 12.48 25.33
Score 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0

   4-Year Budget Summary Plan
   Number of Years with Negative Fund Balance Deficit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
   Score 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Weighted Scores 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Fund Balance to Revenue Ratio 1.60 1.20 1.20 1.20 0.80 0.40 0.80 1.20
Expenditure to Revenue Ratio 1.40 1.40 1.40 1.05 0.70 0.70 1.40 1.40
Days Cash on Hand 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-Year Budget Summary Plan 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40
Total Profile Score 3.55 3.15 3.15 2.80 1.90 1.50 2.60 3.00

     

Regionalization Factors (for reference only) The original document can be found here.
NOTE: Regionalization factors are one of many factors that could 
impact the 4-year budget summary plan score. For some districts, 

regionalization factors decline subject to legislative approval 
starting in the 2020-21 school year. Other factors impacting school 

district financial health may include changes in enrollment, levy, 
insurance, etc.

Examples Only

Packet page 79 of 91



Washington School Improvement Framework (WSIF)
The Washington School Improvement Framework (WSIF) identifies 

how schools can improve the education of all students. The 

Framework combines as many as nine indicators (such as 

graduation rates, attendance, and proficiency on state tests in math 

and English language arts) into a 1-10 score. The school's score then 

determines the state's supports for the school to improve.

WSIF was originally released in March 2018 and was last updated in 

February 2020. New WSIF data was released in early March 2023, 

including an updated round of determining which supports schools 

are eligible for. Saltar’s Point Elementary and Pioneer Middle School 

have been identified as Tier I: Targeted 1-2. 

Packet page 80 of 91



How are measure rates translated into measure scores?

  ELA Proficiency  
+ELA Growth 
+ Math Proficiency 
+ Math Growth  
+MLL Progress 
+ Attendance Rates 
= WSIF Measure 
Score for each 
student group

Packet page 81 of 91



2.85 was the 2023 cut off 
score

Saltar’s Point

Packet page 82 of 91



Saltar’s Point

Packet page 83 of 91



Action Plan at Saltar’s Point

22-23 School Year

● Address attendance issues for targeted populations
○ All school information on importance of attendance sent in newsletters

● Utilized Parent Compacts at spring conferences
● Planning spring family engagement event (requirement of WSIF identified schools)
● Presented information of WSIF status to all staff.  Connected targeted population 

to staff by compiling photos of students, encouraging staff to check in more 
frequently with targeted students. 

23-24 School Year
● Provide Guided Language Acquisition Design (GLAD) training for SP staff in 

August through Puget Sound Education Service District (PSESD)
● Revise School Improvement Plan utilizing the WSIF Framework to include targeted 

populations
● Cluster Multilingual Learner (MLL) and students with Individual Education Plans 

(IEPs) (excluding behavior) with similar goals based on evidence-based practices 
● Utilize free resources at PSESD for additional training for all staff on strategies for 

students with IEPs
● Provide Family Compacts at Success Conferences
● Multiple Family Engagement nights
● Continue to message and target the importance of attendance

Packet page 84 of 91



Pioneer Middle

Packet page 85 of 91



Pioneer Middle

Counting the vertical number of 
orange scores indicates that the 
following student groups are 
struggling in addition to our Students 
with Disabilities…

● Black Students, 4/7 (2)
● ELL Students, 4/7 (4)
● Low Income Students, 4/7 (0)
● Native HI/PI Students, 4/4 (0)

Packet page 86 of 91



Pioneer Middle

WSIF Targeted Groups

1. Students with Disabilities
2. Black Students
3. ELL Students
4. Low Income Students
5. Native HI/PI Students

Packet page 87 of 91



Action Plan at Pioneer Middle

Packet page 88 of 91



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: April 19, 2023 

 

Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☒  Connect 

☐  Plan 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Each year, millions of Americans face the reality of living with a mental health condition. However, 
mental illness affects everyone directly or indirectly through family, friends, classmates, or 
colleagues. That is why this year, during the month of May, Steilacoom Historical School District 
and others across the country will work to raise awareness of mental illness, decrease the stigma 
associated with mental illness and connect our community with resources and support through 
Mental Health Awareness Month.  
 
We believe that mental health conditions are important to discuss year-round, but highlighting them 
during this month provides a dedicated time for educators and families to come together as one 
unified voice.  
 
The accompanying resolution recognizes that mental health is essential for a person's overall 
health. Prevention works, treatment is effective, and people can recover from mental disorders and 
live full and productive lives.  We encourage all school staff and community members to support 
and participate in activities to recognize and support mental health awareness, and we declare May 
to be Mental Health Awareness Month in the Steilacoom Historical School District. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is Superintendent’s recommendation that the School Board adopt Resolution No 907-04-19-23 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Mary Snyder, Director of Social Emotional Learning 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 89 of 91



 

 

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1  
511 Chambers Street 

Steilacoom, WA  98388 
 

Resolution No. 907-04-19-23 

National Mental Health Awareness Month 
 
WHEREAS, mental health conditions are a leading cause of disability in the United States and affect 
millions of children, adolescents and adults in Washington; and  
 
WHEREAS, 1 in 20 U.S. adults experience serious mental illness each year, and in Washington, 
300,000 adults have a serious mental illness; and  
 
WHEREAS, 1 in 6 U.S. youth aged 6-17 experience a mental health disorder each year; and  
 
WHEREAS, sharing personal knowledge and experience of what living with mental illness means 
can reduce the barriers and stigma associated with individuals seeking mental health treatment to live 
a longer, healthier life; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that during Mental Health Awareness Month, the 
Steilacoom Historical School District joins the nation in raising awareness of mental health issues 
and services; and   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors 
proclaims the month of May 2023 as National Mental Health Awareness Month and encourages all 
schools within the district to commemorate this occasion with appropriate instructional activities. 
 
Adopted by a majority of the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 at the 
Regular Board Meeting held on April 19, 2023 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Chair       Director 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Director      Director 
 
________________________________   
Director      
 
     
ATTESTED TO BY: _____________________________  
                                   Secretary, Board of Directors 

Packet page 90 of 91



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: April 19, 2023 

Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☒  Connect 

☒  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
As we continue the development of a draft 2023-24 school district budget, the school board has 
requested additional information regarding the underlying revenue assumptions, expenditure plans, 
and analysis of our financial condition.    
 
In late April, the district should receive initial information regarding most state and federal funding 
sources for the next school year. We will also have developed most revenue and expenditure 
assumptions that are critical to budget development. 
 
Based on board feedback, our current budget conditions, and our budget timeline, the 
Superintendent recommends the School Board hold a worksession on May 10, 2023 in the District 
PDC.  This worksession would be exclusively devoted to the 2023-24 budget and will include a 
review or budget feedback received to date, budget data and parameters, and allow the Board the 
opportunity to provide feedback on the underlying budget assumptions and priorities.   
 
This discussion will help inform the Superintendent and staff before the final development of an 
initial draft budget to be presented for review at the May 17th School Board Meeting (pending state 
budget system updates are completed). The public will be able to comment on this draft budget at 
the board meeting. 
 
The district plans to have a final draft of the budget placed on the district website no later than June 
7th for public review and comment.  Comments received will be provided to the Superintendent and 
the Board for consideration of the final proposed budget at the June 21st School Board Meeting.  
 
No decisions will be made at the worksession on May 10, 2023. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
I move the School Board hold a worksession on May 10, 2023 on the 
2023-24 School District Budget. 
 
Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Administrative Services 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 91 of 91


	Agenda (p. 1)
	Approval of March and April 2023 Accounts Payable and March 2023 Payroll.pdf (p. 4)
	Approval of March 15 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 50)
	Approval of April 12 2023 Special Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 54)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 58)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 59)
	Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 60)
	Approval of SHS Jazz Band Field Trip to Moscow ID.pdf (p. 61)
	Approval of Surplus.pdf (p. 67)
	Budget Status Report.pdf (p. 68)
	WSIF Presentation.pdf (p. 80)
	Approval of Resolution 907-04-19-23 Mental Health Awareness Month.pdf (p. 89)
	Budget Worksession May 10 2023.pdf (p. 91)

